

Wang, Jinghe Beijing

Private Equity & Investment Funds

Corporate / Merger & Acquisition

Capital Market



Direct: 86-10-6584-6765

Telephone: 86-10-6584-6688

Fax: 86-10-6584-6666

Email: wangjinghe@glo.com.cn

Practice Areas

Mr. Jinghe Wang is a partner of Global Law Office and specialized in PE/VC and Investment Fund practice. With over 10-year extensive experience in this area, Mr. Wang has represented various international and domestic leading investment institutions regarding abundant of PE/VC investment funds design and formation as well as investment vehicles related matters. He has advised many funds, insurance companies, and start-ups in many minority equities investment / financing, M&A and mezzanine investment matters with significant transaction values.

Mr. Wang's clients are from the leading management institutions in the PE industry. The number of funds and other investment vehicles designed and formed by him has exceeds 100, raised more than RMB 300 billion, covering equity funds, venture capital funds, mezzanine funds, and FOFs, real estate funds, securities funds, etc. in the form of partnership, corporate, contract, asset management plans, trust plans, etc. The investment scope he assists covering energy, TMT, finance, infrastructure, real estate and many other sectors and fields. The investors he's advised in raising and negotiating including Social Security Fund, insurance companies, banks, government guidance funds, state-owned enterprises, private enterprises, wealth management institutions and other types of investors. Mr. Wang deeply understands the art of communicating with investors in order to solve all parties' demands through the fund structure and terms creatively.

Additionally, Mr. Wang has also advised various investors, including insurance institutions, state-owned enterprises, private enterprises, FOFs, etc, in investment in domestic and foreign funds.

Mr. Wang is also specialized in various performance incentive systems and corporate governance arrangements within the PE fund management team. He has been deeply involved in designing and implementing performance incentives and corporate governance systems within the management team for many funds.

Work Experience

2019 till now, Global Law Office, Beijing
2009 – 2019, Dentons, Beijing

Admission

Admitted in the PRC (2012)

Education

2007 – 2008 LL.M, University of Montreal, Canada
2003 – 2007 LL.B, China University of Political Science and Law

Awards

Listing lawyer, China Legal Elite Top 30, LEGALBAND
Recommended Individuals, Legal 500
Top 10 Outstanding Young Lawyers Award, CLECSS

Associations and Memberships

The 11th Private Fund and Equity Investment Professional Committee of Beijing Lawyers Association, Deputy secretary general

Languages

Chinese, English

News updates

Awards & Rankings | GLO Honored in Legal 500 Asia-Pacific Rankings 2020
2020-01-16
GLO Welcomes 5 New Partners
2019-09-02